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[Licensing] SWLC-PCE and 8WLC-PCO - Request for additional information

Eberl,Christine [NCR] <Christine.Eberl@ec.gc.ca> Wed, May 13, 2015 at 7:30 AM
To: Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Sonia | have attached the require authorization, which lists both applications in it. | will give values for the
maximum of each fuel type that we expect to either store overwinter or keep for use in the camp.

1) Gasoline for use for skidoos/ATVs/generators: 8 Gericans maximum at each camp at East Bay, and 12
Gericans at each camp on Coats Island

2) Propane —for use for ovens and freezers: 8 x 40lb cylinders at each camp at East Bay and 6 x 40 Ib
cylinders at each camp on Coats

3) Kerosene — for heaters: 8 liters at each camp at East Bay and at Coats Island

| hope this clarifies everything — please do not hesitate to email or call me if you have further questions. My
phone number is 613 998 8282.

Sincerely Christine

From: Sonia Aredes [mailto:sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 5:50 PM

To: Eberl,Christine [NCR]; Licensing Department

Subject: 8WLC-PCE and 8WLC-PCO - Request for additional information
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-EI Letter of Authorization for CE to represent Paul Smith. pdf
108K
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